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8 July 2002 

Dear <<INSERT NAME>>, 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Friday 2 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 
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